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From:               &-
Sent: Tuesday,  3 February 20151:13 PM
To: 
CC
Subject:  150202 QTB  Uber [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

We are asked to  prepare a QTB on  Uber '`(in  relation to this attached article  but the AFR version).

I attached my draft so far, note that I still  have to get some comments from others in  my unit.
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UBER AND TAX ARRANGEMENTS

TOP LINES:                              

•   Uber drivers  subject to €her}affire-tax !fiimsuas-±±]±g

others in their industriesT.

•  Like any business, Uber drivers and
exlstlng tax concessions.

LATO is culfently working with a major

s- are eligible for any

operator o
services to better understand their model, operations
consequences of their operations.

sharing

REY FACTS
I                     I                I,,                ,•#pehr=ihb=::I::eel;eedfl:es:?a:::Ttscic:,s:n=oth=:fflT:e|::umegts=ouie:I;a=if!h8::tomers

use the app t6tequest rides and track their reserved vehicle's location.  Uber charges fees for
accommodaing tbe transac    ns.

I     '',I      ',:     :     I,,,I

-    The service is availatlT|f ,iq:,54''countries and more than. 200 cities worldwide.

Source: Twl]ere if Uber audilrfele 22Jm)w.idber.cof7i Rgineued 3 Febrmay  2015.
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BACKGROUND:

•  :H±i`shai.ing economy' is a system
services.  A car owner rna

examples of `shafi

allows participants to share excess goods or
allow someolie to rent out her vehi¢]e while she is not using it, of

 `. Uber 
S il c&_.

I 

-  Culfently, businesses only need to realster and charge GST if their tunover is or more thari

$75,000.  Taxi service supphers must realster and charge irrespective of turnover.
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